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TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY
' MKYWAY TOWEN * 800 NORTH OI.IVE MTHEET. I..H. Mi * DAI.I.AM TEXAN 73201

s En su
,

July 31,1984
(

Mr. Thomas A. Ippolito
Project Director for Comanche Peak
Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

RE: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH TEXAS UTILI1IES GENERATING COMPANY (TUCCO)
PROTECTIVE C0ATINGS PRACTICES AT COMANCHE PEAK

| Dear M. Ippolito:
!

! We have reviewed the agenda of your directed protective coatings meeting
on August 8, 1984 at the CPSES site.

|
The response to these questions will require an extraordinary effort.

- We request that we be allowed to respond in writing to the questions
no later than August 13, 1984.

! Please let me know if this date will be satisfactory.
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